

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in September was held on the 7th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:30 PM with 18 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

- *Joe Box received the hunt package from Garrett. It included two 1500s, one Ace 150, four Ace 250s and two pinpointers. Joe also reported there is a package from White's in Cullman.
- *David Scales asked for a breakdown of the bills he needs to get from the bank for the Dollar Bill Hunt. He and Mike Wardlow worked on the needed denominations and numbers.
- *Joe Box received three more entries bringing the total to 39.
- *Bill Glass received a call from Smith Lake Park about a group asking for the pavilion the same time we will be there. Bill told them we had to have it and could not give it up.

NEW BUSINESS

- *Harold Lawson's flyer was returned marked deceased. We need to remove him from the mailing list.
- *The 2010 Deep South Treasure Hunt will be dedicated to the memory of Don Lanier of Meridian, Mississippi.

*The supplies for the hot dog supper were assigned. Bonnie is keeping the list.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1954, 1918, 1929, 1926, 1956 (for the money), and 1947. David Scales had a 1956 penny, and Mike Wardlow had a 1918 penny.

Oldest Coin: David Scales won with his 1906 Barber dime.

Raffle:

1st Draw: Mike Harvey won a silver dollar.

2nd Draw: Eddie Bradley won a silver half dollar.

Door Prize: Mike Harvey won \$3.00 cash.

Marble Game:

Don Wilbanks won the chance to draw the green marble, but drew a clear one.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:41 PM.

The second meeting of WBTHA in September was held on the 21st at Niki's West Restaurant. Prior to the meeting the members present wrapped pennies in bills for the Dollar Bill Hunt.

The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:35 PM. The minutes from the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*Joe Box received two new en-

tries bringing the total to 41.

*Fisher has not returned Joe Box's phone calls up to this point.

*The dollar bills for the Dollar Bill Hunt have been wrapped.

NEW BUSINESS

- *Eddie Bradley was contacted by "Indie" Stiles about bartering for his entry with books he has written and/or speaking on Friday night. It was decided to offer him \$100.00 barter for books and he will get the 10% discount for each person he brings. He can keep any money he makes selling other books.
- *Members present voted to purchase the large one ounce silver Buffalo round (Mike Wardlow will purchase them).

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1941, 1992 (for the money), 1914, 1921, 1946, and 1919.

David Scales had a 1941 penny.

Unique Find: #1 TCI Railroad Company Token. #2 1930s key.

#2 was the winner and it was found by Bonnie Watson. The token was entered by David Scales.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a silver dollar.

2nd Draw: Jim Self won a sliver half dollar.

Volume 13, Issue 10 October 2010

Door Prize: Bonnie Watson won \$3.00 cash.

Marble Game: Joe Box won a chance to draw, and drew out a clear marble.

Mike Wardlow reported on the coins still needed for the Deep South Treasure Hunt. We need 5 silver dollars, 507 silver dimes, 27 silver quarters, 1 two ounce round and 63 silver halves.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:40 PM.

ONLY ONE MEETING LEFT BEFORE THE 2010 DEEP SOUTH TREASURE HUNT!!

